



Floriștean Viorel-Cezar

Associate Professor

Department XI Public Health

Faculty of Veterinary Medicine

I graduated from the Faculty of Veterinary Medicine in Iasi in 1995. I obtained my PhD from the University of Agricultural Sciences and Veterinary Medicine "Ion Ionescu de la Brad". Since 2014 I am Associate Professor. During my teaching career I have coordinated and coordinate several courses. Since April 2016 am the Director of the Public Health Department of the Faculty of Veterinary Medicine. I am a member of several professional and scientific associations.

Contact Details



0232404372



viorel.floristean@iuls.ro



Aleea Mihail Sadoveanu nr. 8,
700489, Iași



25-Jul-1969

Areas of expertise

- Food Hygiene and Technology
- Food Quality
- Food Safety
- Food Microbiology
- Food Additives
- Food Law

Competences

- Food Analysis
- Molecular Biology Techniques
- Data Analysis
- Food Quality Management Programmes ⁺
- Food Safety Management Programmes

Professional experience

2014 - prezent **Assistant Professor**

USV Iasi - Faculty of Veterinary Medicine

Teaching and research activity

Course coordinator: Food hygiene and technology; Practical works in slaughterhouses and production units
- lecture and practicals

2007-2014 **Associate Professor**

USAMV Iasi - Faculty of Veterinary Medicine

Teaching and research activity

Course coordinator: Food hygiene and technology; Inspection and control of animal products - lecture and practicals.

2000 - 2007 **Assistant**

USAMV Iasi - Faculty of Veterinary Medicine

Teaching and research activity

Practicals coordinator: Food hygiene and technology, Veterinary food control; Veterinary legislation and deontology.

1998 - 2000 **University Teaching Assistant**

USAMV Iasi - Faculty of Veterinary Medicine

Teaching and research activity

Practicals coordinator: Food hygiene and technology, Veterinary food control; Veterinary legislation and deontology.

Education

1999-2006 **PhD Degree**

University of Agricultural Sciences and Veterinary Medicine Iasi

2005 - 2004 **Veterinarian**

University of Agricultural Sciences and Veterinary Medicine Iasi

Research activity

Scientific papers

- **ORCID** <https://orcid.org/0000-0003-3568-0811>
- **Google Scholar** <https://scholar.google.ca/citations?user=2XXDv8AAAAAJ&pli=1&user=JMQ1v9gAAAAJ>

Research projects and grants

- 2005 - 2004** **Coordinator/PI**
CNCISIS IDEI, Contract code 275/2007
Research for the simultaneous quantitative determination of four pathogenic bacteria in food products by multiplex real-time PCR
Value: 854.725 Lei
- 2005 - 2004** **Coordinator/PI**
CEEX - MATNANTECH, Contract code 26/2006
Advanced multifunctional materials doped with silver nanopowders
Value: 50.000 Lei
- 2007 - 2010** **Team Member**
PN II, Grant code 51-004/2007
Integrated programme for monitoring health and increasing production quality on dairy farms
Value: 1.040.000 Lei
- 2006-2008** **Team Member**
CNCISIS, Grant code 599/2006
The use of ultrasound and paraclinical examination to optimize health and productivity in ruminants
Value: 92.796 Lei
- 2008 - 2011** **Team Member**
PN II, Grant code 52-161/2008
Molecular epidemiology studies in echinococcosis/hydatidosis in humans and animals in the south and north-west of Romania; strategic and disease management programme. Value: 105.266 Lei

Internships and scholarships

- 2003-2003** Food Management - The Hebrew University of Jerusalem – Robert H. Smith Faculty of Agriculture, Food and Environment

Scientific and professional organizations

- General Association of Veterinarians in Romania - AGMVR
- Association for Environmental Protection and Better Quality of Life - Pro-Med-Vita
- Federation of Veterinarians of Europe - FVE
- World Veterinary Association - WVA